From: Galindez, Mario F.

To: Larson, Aidan

Cc: Callaway, Renee; Canton, Aaron; Zwieg, Andrew
Subject: 3/27 TC meeting14079 Doncaster Beverly Danbury
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 12:08:43 PM
Attachments: Description of Exhibits - TC.pdf

DoncasterBeverlyDanbury TC Exhibits.pdf

See attached for our supporting documents and see below for the project summary. Let me know if
you need anything else for the Transportation Commission meeting on 3/27.

This project is a rural-to-urban reconstruction of 3 residential streets near the western entrance to
the UW Arboretum: Doncaster Drive from Danbury Street to Seminole Highway, Beverly Road from
Whenona Drive to Seminole Highway, and Danbury Street from Doncaster Drive to Mohawk Drive.
We have developed three design options which we presented to the public, balancing the competing
priorities of minimizing tree removal, maximizing pedestrian accessibility, and having a proper street
width.

Mario Galindez

Engineer |

City of Madison Engineering Division

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Room 115
Madison, WI 53703
MGalindez@cityofmadison.com

(608) 266-4095
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Description of Exhibits:
Project Location:

This project is a rural-to-urban reconstruction of 3 residential streets near the western entrance to the
UW Arboretum: Doncaster Drive from Danbury Street to Seminole Highway, Beverly Road from
Whenona Drive to Seminole Highway, and Danbury Street from Doncaster Drive to Mohawk Drive.

Complete Green Streets Street Type:

These are Neighborhood Yield streets, with high priority for walkway facilities, medium priority for the
flex zone, and low priority for the travel way. Target speed is 20mph or less.

Proposed Options - OPTION A:

This option has a 21’ street width with a sidewalk on one (1) side of the street. This design utilizes street
curvature to avoid tree removals (4 anticipated). This, along with the narrower street, will have a high
traffic calming effect due to added complexity. Parking will be allowed on one (1) side of the street and
the terrace will be 2.5’ (2 ft grass, 0.5’ curb).

Please note that the street width is narrower than the Complete Green Streets (CGS) minimum of 24/,
and that the justification of avoiding tree removals for having sidewalk on one (1) side only does not
appear in the guide.

Proposed Options - OPTION B:

This option has a standard 24’ street width with a sidewalk on one (1) side of the street. This design
utilizes some street curvature to avoid tree removals (20 anticipated), although less so than option A.
This will have a medium traffic calming effect due to some added complexity. Parking will be allowed on
one (1) side of the street and the terrace will be 2.5’ (2 ft grass, 0.5’ curb).

Please note that the justification of avoiding tree removals for having sidewalk on one (1) side only does
not appear in the CGS guide.

Proposed Options - OPTION C:

This option has a standard 24’ street width with sidewalk on both sides of the street. This design does
not utilize street curvature to avoid tree removals (55 anticipated), because doing so would not impact
tree removals. This will have a low traffic calming effect due to minimal width reduction. Parking will be
allowed on one (1) side of the street and the terrace will be 2.5’ (2 ft grass, 0.5’ curb) — this could be
larger in spots with option C since we are less restricted by avoiding tree removals.

This option is most in line with the CGS standard for these streets.






Doncaster Drive, Beverly
Road, and Danbury Street
Reconstruction
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March 27, 2024
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COMPLETE GREEN STREETS — STREET TYPE

Neighborhood Yield Street

Context: Residential neighborhood

Description: Many older neighborhood streets fall
within this street type. May allow parking only on
one side. Does NOT allow two drivers to pass each
other (one must give way) when parked vehicles are
present, which provides a traffic calming effect.
Target Speed: 20 mph or less

Zone Priorities and Preferred Elements for Each Zone

L b mameme L e Ao Comierscon

Landscaped terrace with street trees.
May straddle the walkway when the
walkway is close to the street to avoid
impacting existing canopy trees. On-
street parking on one or both sides
commeon.

Standard sidewalks, with landscaping
between the sidewalk and homes or
buildings. May shift closer to or farther
from the street to avoid impacting
canopy trees.

Two-way travel without lane markings. Speed management, parking
MNo dedicated bikeway unless traffic demand to determine type and
volumes are above 3,000 ADT. amount of on-street parking.






Proposed Street Design Options

- Option A: TREE/TRAFFIC CALMING
PRIORITY City Right of Way: 60’

o Street Width: 21 ft — narrower than

existing
- Sidewalk: One (1) side (South or

East)
o Road curvature: Yes, between 2-6’

offset to avoid trees
o Tree Removals: Approximately four - Lo "

I

(4) trees anticipated to be removed _-

o Traffic calming effects: High, . | 1 |
because of some difficulty passing Planting stip - pasirgan | |k v
vehicles and curvature adding
complexity

- Parking: One (1) side

- Terrace: 2.5’ (2 ft grass, 0.5" curb
head)






Proposed Street Design Options

- Option A: Curvature Examples
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Proposed Street Design Options

- Option B: MIDDLE WAY/STANDARD
WIDTH

o Street Width: 24 ft —slightly
narrower than existing

- Sidewalk: One (1) side (South or East)

o Road curvature: Yes, fewer and less
pronounced than option A

o Tree Removals: Approximately — "
twenty (20) trees anticipated to be T " - v

o Traffic calming effects: Medium, > » e Ll e .
because of some difficulty passing Planting strip prive lane parkrgiane | |Skewak| Plnkngstio
vehicles and some curvature adding
complexity

- Parking: One (1) side

- Terrace: 2.5’ (2 ft grass, 0.5" curb
head)

City Right of Way: 60’






Proposed Street Design Options

Option C: PEDESTRIAN PRIORITY/CITY
STANDARD
Street Width: 24 ft — slightly
narrower than existing
Sidewalk: Both sides
Road curvature: No, would not
provide reduction in tree removals
Tree Removals: Approximately fifty-
five (55) trees anticipated to be R e » l:-:_"
Traffic calming effects: Low, because . o, n . L.
of some difficulty passing vehicles Planting strip | Sidewalk Orive fane Parkinglone | | Skdewalk|  Planting sirp
Parking: One (1) side
Terrace: 2.5’ (2 ft grass, 0.5" curb
head)

City Right of Way: 60’
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